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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS,
TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Your directors’ have pleasure in presenting before you the 7" Annual Report of the Company together
with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The standalone financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2025 and the corresponding figures for
the year are as under:
(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from operations 3377.41 3210.55
Other Income 5.60 63.23
Total Income 3383.01 3273.78
Total expenses 2985.68 3120.62
Profit / (Loss) before taxation 397.33 153.15
Less: Tax Expense (52.70) (18.62)
Profit / (Loss) after tax 344.62 134.53

RESERVES & SURPLUS:
During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to its General Reserves.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR / STATE OF COMPANY'S
AFFAIRS:

The Company is engaged in the business of media, motion picture, videotape and television programme
production services etc. During the year under review, the Company has made Net profits amounting to
Rupees 344.62 Lakhs from the business. The Company continues to focus on judicious management of
its working capital, receivables, inventories and other working capital parameters were kept under strict
check through continuous monitoring.
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

Pursuant to sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down
internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND OPINION BY THE BOARD:

The provisions of Section 149(4) relating to appointment and declaration made by Independent
Directors do not apply to your Company. Thus, the Company has not appointed any Independent
Director into the Board. Thus, the opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and experience
of the Independent Directors was not applicable as well.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY:

During the year under review, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules
made thereunder concerning Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the Company.
The Company does not meet the criteria laid out in the said section, i.e., net worth, turnover, or net
profit thresholds specified under Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the Company is not
required to constitute a CSR Committee or undertake any CSR activities as per the said provisions or
have a CSR Policy in place.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a risk management mechanism to address the financial, legal and operational
risks inherent to the business of your Company. In the opinion of your Board, these internal controls are
adequate and commensurate with the size and nature of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Company has the following subsidiary:
Name of the Subsidiary Company % of shares acquired
Trendloud Digital SG Private Limited (Origin: Singapore) 99%

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
During the year, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in the future.

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY:

There were no change in the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of your Company during the
year under review. The capital structure of the Company is as under:-

S.no | Share Capital Pattern 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

1 Authorised Share Capital: 10,00,000 Equity | Rs. 1,00,00,000 Rs. 1,00,00,000
Shares of Rs. 10/- each

2 Issued and Subscribed: 10,00,000 Equity | Rs. 1,00,00,000 Rs. 1,00,00,000
Shares of Rs. 10/- each
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AUDIT & AUDITORS:

I. Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment
or modifications thereof, the Company at its AGM held in the year 2024, appointed M/s. V. Narayanan &
Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 002398S) are the Statutory Auditors of the Company
who hold office for a period of five years till AGM to be held in the year 2029.

1l. Other Audits:

a. Cost Audit: The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company as the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any
of the products of the Company. b. Secretarial Audit: The provisions of Section 204 regarding Secretarial
Audit are not applicable to your Company. c. Internal Audit: The Company is not required to appoint an
Internal Auditor pursuant to Rule 13(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

REPLY TO THE REMARKS OF THE AUDITOR:

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts
and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor in their report have not reported any instances of
frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees under section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

WEBSITE OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The annual return of the company is placed in the weblink www.trendloud.com.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The Company has made Investment in Subsidiary entity for the acquisition of its 99% shares during the
financial year under review which is in compliance under the provisions of the Act.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the
financial year.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the financial year 2024-25, all contracts / transactions entered by the Company with related
parties under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 were in the ordinary course of business and on
an arm's length basis. The disclosure to be reported in Form AOC-2 is attached as annexure to this
report.

Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with related parties set out in Note
No. 29 to the Financial Statements.
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REPORTINGS ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE:

As a part of disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment
to its employees. All employees are treated with dignity with a view to maintain a peaceful work
environment. No such complaints were reported during the year under review.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ISSUE OF SHARES:

During the Financial year ended 31st March, 2025:
() The Company has not issued any Employees Stock Option pursuant to Rule 12(9) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules), 2014.
(i) The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares pursuant to Rule 8(13) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debenture Rules), 2014.
(iii) The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential right pursuant to Rule 4(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules), 2014.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE EARNING
AND OUTGO:

I. Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

Conservation of energy is of utmost significance to the Company. Operations of the Company are not
energy intensive. However, every effort is made to ensure optimum use of energy by using energy-
efficient computers, processes and other office equipment. Constant efforts are made through regular/
preventive maintenance and upkeep of existing electrical equipment to minimize breakdowns and loss
of energy. The Company is continuously making efforts for induction of innovative technologies and
techniques required for the business activities.

* Steps taken by company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

« Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's: NIL

Il. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Expenditures during the year are as below:
(Amount in Rs.[Lakhs])

Particulars FY ended 31.03.2025 FY ended 31.03.2024

Earnings in Foreign Exchange - -

Expenditure in Foreign Currency . .
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TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Your company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore,
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has Complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards (as amended from time to time)
on meetings of the Board of Directors and Meeting of Shareholders (EGM/AGM) i.e. SS-1 and SS-2
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.




CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL CHANGES
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company having an
impact on the functioning and working of the Company has occurred between the end of the financial
year to which these financial statements relate to till the date of this report. The operations of the
Company have been effectively managed.

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances, has
decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the financial year under review.

DETAILS OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss on business matters. During the financial year 2024-25,
the following meetings of the Board of directors were held as detailed in the table below:

S.No Date of Board Meeting Number of Directors at the Total number of Directors

time of meeting who attended the meeting
1 22.04.2024 C 3
2 31.07.2024 3 3
3 20.09.2024 3 3
4 30.09.2024 3 3
5 29.10.2024 3 3
6 23.12.2024 3 3
7 18.02.2025 3 3
8 04.03.2025 3 3

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KMP / CHANGES AND DECLARATION BY THE COMPANY:

The Board of Directors consists of:

S.No | Name of the Director Designation

1 Mr. Raja Ramamurthy Managing Director
2 Mr. R. Sukumaran Director

3 Ms. G. Usha Director

Declaration by Company: None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified from being appointed
as Directors as specified in Section 164(2) of the Act read with Rule 14 of Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014.
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DETAILS OF APPLICATION UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

There were no applications made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016, during the year.

DETAILS OF VALUATION DONE:

The Company has not made any one-time settlement for loans taken from the Banks or Financial
Institutions, and hence the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of
one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions
along with the reasons thereof is not applicable.

VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND BOARDS REPORT:
There is no such instance of voluntary revision of Financial Statements or Board's report made by the
Company.

AUDIT/ NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The provisions relating to section 177 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

Provisions relating to establishment of Vigil Mechanism are not applicable to the Company. However,
the Company has established this policy to enable this mechanism ensures that directors and employees
can report genuine concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the
Company's code of conduct, while maintaining confidentiality and providing protection against
retaliation

MATERNITY BENEFIT
The provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, does not apply to the Company. However, the
Company makes sure to extend all statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year.

COMPANIES POLICIES ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING
CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS UNDER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 178:

The Company has approved payments to Directors in line with provisions of section 198 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However, no remuneration was paid to the Executive
and Non-Executive directors during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Particulars of employees as required to be given under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Key
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has adopted best corporate practices and is committed to conducting its business in
accordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Company’'s Corporate Governance
practices are driven by effective and strong Board oversight, timely disclosures, transparent accounting
policies and high level of Integrity in decision making.
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Date: 05.09.2025

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO LOANS / AMOUNT RECEIVED FROM DIRECTORS OR RELATIVE OF
DIRECTORS:

There are loans obtained from Directors and relative of Director during the year under review:

a.
b.

Mr. Raja Ramamurthy - Rs. 9.68 lakhs,
Mr. G. Vaidehi (Relative / Mother of Raja Ramamurthy) — Rs. 1.15 lakhs.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of Sub- section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 shall state that:

a)

b)

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company,

the directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

39 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation extended by
clients, vendors, bankers, employees at all levels who have contributed to the growth and performance
of your Company and also thank the Central and State Governments and other statutory authorities for
their continued support and all other associates and look forward to continue fruitful association with all
business partners of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Trendloud Digital India Private Limited

———— X
R. Sl:l umaran

Place: Chennai Managing Director Director

DIN: 08056120 DIN: 08177549



Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or joint
ventures.

Part A —Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in SGD. In Actuals)

Sl Particulars Trendloud Digital SG
No. Private Limited

(A)
i The date since when subsidiary was acquired 30.09.2024
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 31.12.2024

holding company's reporting period.

3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant ' SGD (Singapore Dollars) |
financial year, in the case of foreign subsidiaries.

4, Share capital 1000.00

5. Reserves and surplus _ 236696.00
6. Total assets 959618.(}02
T Total Liabilities | 721922.005
8. Investments ‘ IG.(J'IZ:--E

9, Turnover 4906148.00
10. Profit before taxation | 178074.00 |

[ 1. Less: Tax Provision 5443.15.2
12 Profit after tax 172630.85

[ 13. Proposed Dividend Nil
l 14, Extent of shareholding (in percentage) | 99.00%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — Nil
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - Nil

<
R.|Sukumaran

Managing Difector irector

DIN: 08056120 DIN: 08177549

Place: Chennai
Date: 05.09.2025



FORM AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms’ length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered in to during the year
ended 31st March, 2025, which were not arm's length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name of Nature of Nature of Duration of Date of Salient | Amount

related party | relationship | Contract/ Contract/ approval | terms, | paid as
arrangement/ | arrangement/ | by Board, | if any | advances,
transactions | transactions | if any if any (In

Rs)

Trend Music Director Revenue from | 2024-25 - - -

Private Interested | operations

Limited Company

Trendloud Director Revenue from | 2024-25 - - -

Digital SG Interested | operations

Private Company

Limited

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Trendloud Digital India Private Limited

————— X
Date: 05.09.2025 R-. ukumaran
Place: Chennai frector

DIN: 08056120 DIN: 08177549
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Dileep Thammana

Auditors' Report on Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of Trendloud Digital India Private Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Trendloud Digital India Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Trendloud Digital India Private
Limited which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income). Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended. and notes to the financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and accounting principles generally accepted in India, of

the state of afTairs of the Company as at March 3 1. 2025, and profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures 1o
Board’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so0. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
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misstated. If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required Lo report that fact. We have nothing o report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governanee for the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation ol these standalone Ind AS linancial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, linancial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash Mows ol the Company in aecordance with aecounting principles generally aceepted in India,
including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companics
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance ol
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ol the Act lor saleguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting lrauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
implementation and mainienance of accounting policies: making judgments und estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance ol adequate internal fnancial controls that were operating
eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ol the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement. whether due to Iraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements. munugement is responsible for assessing the Compuny's ability 1o
conlinue as a going concern, disclosing. as upplicuble. matters related Lo going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to lguidate the Company or to ccase operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible [ur overseeing the company ™s linuncial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ubout whether the Standalone Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and 10 issue an auditors”™ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is u high level ol assurance, but is not o guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will alway s deteet w material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material il individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be
expected to influence the cconomie decisions of users tuken on the busis ol these standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

A further description of the auditors® responsibilities lor the audit ol the stundalone Ind AS [inancial statements
is included in Annexure A. This description [vrms part of our auditors™ report,




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies (Auditors” Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) ol section 143 ol the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure B a statement on the matters specilied in paragraphs 3 and 4 ol the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Scetion 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purposes ol our audit.,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books [and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches not visited by us.

¢) The Balance Sheet. the Statement ol Protit und Loss. and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books ol account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS linancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Seetion 133 ol the Act.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 1st March, 20235 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualilicd as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed
as a dircctor in terms of Section 164 (2) ol the Act,

f) The reporting on adequacy of the internal linuncial controls over lnancial reporting ol the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicable as the company does not meet the criteria as
mentioned in the MCA notification dated 13th June 2017 (GUSRL 383(E:)).

g) In our opinion and to the best ol our information and according o the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company 10 its directors during the vear is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197(16) of the Act.

h) With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditors™ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company the Company docs not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii) The Company has made provision. as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
malterial foreseeable losses, il any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note 22
to the Ind AS financial statements.

iii) There were no amounts which were required o be trunsterred o the Investor Liducation and Protection
Fund by the Company.

ForM/s V. Narayanan & Co
red Accountants

Partner

Membership No.025713

Dated: 05-09-2025

Place : Chennai

UDIN: 250257 13BMMHMF6637




Annexure A
Responsibilities for Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive W those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sulficient and appropriate W provide a basis lor our opinion. The risk ol not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting (rom error. as Iraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override ol internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriale in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements in place and the operating ctlcetiveness ol such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness ol management’s use of the going concern basis ol accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s abilily o continue as a going concern. I we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditors” report Lo the related disclosures in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements or, il such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors™ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company 0 cease o continue as a going concern. Evaluate the overall
presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS linancial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying trunsactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone linancial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 4 reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative fuctors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work und in evaluating the resuits of our works and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit lindings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought o bear on our independence. and where applicable, reluted salcguards,

For, M/s V. Narayanan & Co

S
: A / i N\O\
IS ey Raman RERS A
Membership No., 025713 Bl IR
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Dated: 05-09-2025
Place : Chennai
UDIN: 250257 13BMMIIMIE663T



(i)

a) The inventory has been physically veritied (copyrights of media content verified with reference to

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Annexure “B” To Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of my report of even date)

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including  quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

¢) According to information and explanations given to us, the management has physically verified these
Property Plant and Equipment at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

d) The title deeds of the immovable properties disclosed by the management of company in the financial
statements in Note No-38(1) are held in the name of the company,

¢) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets during the year.

f) As disclosed in Note No-38 (7), there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for
holding any Benami Property during the current year.

title documents/agreements) by the management at reasonable intervals during the year.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees by banks

or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and Explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company during the year has not made investments in, provided any guarantee
or security or granted any loans or advances in nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties as disclosed by management of company in Note No-
38(4) exceeding the specified limits as prescribed under section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013,
According to the information and Explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to
76 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The Central Government has not speciticd maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business activity. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and Explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and service Tax, Provident Fund, Emplovee State Insurance, Income Tax, and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities. Further. there are no outstunding statutory dues existing as on the last day
of Financial year which is outstanding for more than 6 moenths from the day these becomes payable.

~ Other offices:
664, 17D, Indira Magar, Znd Stage, Bangalore - 580 039 Tel: 080-2452 0146
No 11, 2nd Cross Streel, Sundar Nagar, Trichy - 620 021 Tel: 0431-4051280




Annexure “B” To Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of my report of even date)

(b) There are no dues in respect of sales-tax. service tax. duty of customs, duty of excise and value added
tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except income
tax for which the details are shown below:

Sl No. Assessment Year of DL:III;I;tl _ mum—:l—( l{s_._l_u_l-.lkhsg [ Pending forum
1 AY 2023-24 . 1856 ‘ NAFAC
2 AY 2021-22 - 27 ITAT
Total . 41.28 |

(vii) According to the information and Explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of accounts in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

of 1961) as income during the year,

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(N

(a)

(b)

According to the information and Explanation given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the compuny has not defuulted in repayment of dues to any financial
institutions, bank or debenture holders.

According to the information and Explunation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company. we are of the opinion that, the company has not been declared as Willful
defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender as disclosed in Note No-38(9).

According to the information and Explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, we are of the opinion that the term loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and Explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company. we are of the vpinion that the funds raised on short term basis have not been
utilized for long term purposes.

On an overall examination of the records ol the company, the company has not taken funds from any
entity or person on account of or to mect the obligations of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.
The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge ol securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companics.

The company has not raised funds by way ol initial public ofter or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly the reporting under clause is not applicable.

The company has not raised funds by way of any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully. partially vr optionally convertible) during the year.

/LA
[ Xy
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Annexure “B” To Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Keport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section ol my report of even date)

(a) According to the information and explunations given by the management and based upon the audit
procedures performed for the purpose reporting in the true and fair view of the financial statements,
we report that there is no fraud by the compuny or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b)  We were the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the previous year and confirm than we have not
filed any report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act that has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) Based onouraudit procedures and according 1o the information and explanation given to us, we report
that, the company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year.

(xi)  The company is not a Nidhi Company. hence the reporting ol required information of this clause and rules
of Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

(xii) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions entered
into by the Company, with the related puarties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have becn disclosed in the Standalone financial statements
in Note no. 29, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 as prescribed under section 133 of the
Act. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required
to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

(xiii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us. the Company has an Internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. expect for control with respect to
compliance and documentation of Compuny’s transactions with related parties.

(b) The Company is not required to appoint an internal auditor as per the provisions of section 138
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly. reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xiv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not applicable 1o the Company.

(xv)  (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a).(b) and (¢) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the RBI. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(¢) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company does not have cash loss during the current yeur and during immediately during
preceding financial year.

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory awditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under

clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not appliciible o the Company.,

(’I '
(xviii) According to the information and explanution given to us and on the basis of the financial ra,t‘@;ﬁgein
Othe: offices: [ (v R
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Annexure *B” To Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph I under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of my report of even date)

and expected dates of realization ol linancial asscts and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements. our know ledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe tial any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that the company is not capable of mecting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given o us, the Company does not fulfill the criteria as
specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and according. reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xx) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) ol the Order is not applicuble in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly. o comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

For M/s V, Narayanan & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firmh Regn No. 002398S

N. A SHANKER
Partner
Membership No. 025713

Place: Chennai
Date: 05-09-2025
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TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2025

{Amount in Indian T in Lakhs , except otherwise stated)

v As at As at
Farculars Mo 31.03-2025 31-03-2024
ASSETS
Property, Plant & Fgupment 22418 36.64
Other Intangble Assers 4 113.15 128.03
Intangible assets under development 5 232.39 232.39
RO Asset 6 127.44 148.69
Investment 7 180.36 -
Other Financial Asscr B 8.91 8.37
Deferred Tax asser(Net) 9 T6.46 26.85
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 962.90 580.97
Current Assets
Trade Recevables 10 990.50 909.79
Cash and Cash quivalents 11 8.95 19.92
Current Tax Asset (Net) 12 60.94 44406
Other Current Asser 13 755.21 224.61
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,815.60 1,198.78
TOTAL ASSETS 2,778.50 1,779.75
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Liquary Share Capital 14 100.00 100.00
Orther FEguty 15 1,003.11 662.29
TOTAL EQUITY 1,103.11 762.29
Non-Current Liabilities
Burrowimngs 16(a) 279.41 199.30
Lease Liabihines 17(a) 129.15 148.85
Provisions 18(a) 59.68 37.00
Deferred “Tax Laabiboy(Net) 9 - -
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABALITIES 468.25 385.15
Current Liabilines
Borrowings 16(b) 482.01 460,43
lease Liabihines 17(b) 19.70 18.04
Trade Payables
STotal outstanding due of micro enterposes L;{_sm:l]l Crerprses -
“Total ourstanding due of creditors other than micro enterprises 368.05 121.77
and small enterprses
19
Orther Cusrent Laalnhoes 20 332,62 2930
Provisions 18(b}) 476 2.76
TOTAL CURRENT LIABALITIES 1,207.14 632.31
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,778.50 1,779.75

Notes 1-40 form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

FOR'Y.NARAYANAN & CO

CHA {CCOUNTANTS
I W ). D023985
- -." A ML
) /O,
C\ i
3/ CHENNAI
NA ANKER S| LFH .?
PARTNER 60001 5
LY,
¥

MEMBERSHIP NO: 025713
Place : CHENNAI

Date ; 05-09.2025

UDIN: 250257 13BMMIEIME6637

FOR TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE

Director

DIN:08177549

LIMITED

DIN:08056120




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty Road T Nagar , Chennai
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Wi Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Income
Revenue from Operations 21 3,377.41 3,210.55
Other Income 22 5.60 63.23
Total Income 3.383.01 3,273.78
Expenses
Direct Cost 23 2,111.01 2,238.41
Employee Benefits Expenses 24 613.48 594.48
Finance Costs 25 98.20 94.06
Depreciation and Amortization xpense 26 74.20 77.29
Orther expenses 27 B8.79 116.37
Total expenses 2,985.68 3,120.62
Profit Before Tax (A-B) 397.33 153,15
Tax Expenses
Current tax (100.56) {48.20)
Tax related to earlier year (0.47) -
Deferred tax 48.33 29.58
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 344.62 134.53
Other comprehensive Income
1. Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss (5.07) 0.80
i.Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 1.28 (2.47)
uiltems that will be reclassified to profit and loss
wv.Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profir and loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the period (3.80) 7.33
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 340.82 141.86
Earnings per equity share: 28
B Basic 34.46 13.45
i) Diluted 34.46 13.45

As per our report of even date attached

FOR V.NARAYANAN & CO

c.‘l?{-.\&l{'l'l-:l-‘.l-‘.l) ACCOUNTANTS
E"T‘-l- L%‘.\ NO. 0023985 6‘“’ TAL ,
(RS s

\ =Y

\ 1 CHENNA

MEMBERSHIP NO: 025713
Plice : CHENNAI

Darte : 05-09-2025

UDIN: 25025713BMMENFG63T

Notes 1- 40 form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

FOR TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA
PRIVATE LIMITED

SUKUMARAN

Director

Direct

DIN:08177549 DIN:08056120




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty Roud T Nagar , Chennai.
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025
(Al amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

1. Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit/ (Luss) Before Tax A 397325 153,13
Adjusements for: B

Deprecunom and Amortsanon 52061 36015
Deprecanon on ROL! Assct 21.241 2124
Fanance Costs R 1UK U M
Provisaon for Giratuaty 19,598 13949
Iriterest on Lease Liabiliny (18,0380 {16,52)
Provasiom for Fapected Credin Liss 5057

Total -B 179.01 168 .82

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes A+B=C 576,34 321.97
Adjustment for changes in Wulking Capital D

[decrease /(Increase) m Inventones

Decrease /{Increase) wm Trade receivables (83.7T) (A27.61)
Diecrease /{Increase) w Uther Current asscis (H30,600) 65225
Increase /{Idecrease) mn |'rade payables 240,29 {5UL6%)
Increase /{1 decrease) w Oher Current babibies W32 1304
Cash gencrated from operations Total - D {66.76) 286,98
Income Tax pasd (neq) E {117.52) {1948
Net Cash from Operating Activities C+D-E=F 392.05 589,56
11. Cash Flow from Investment Activities G

Acyumminon of Fixed Assets (213.32) (18.82)
Acquisiticn 0f Intangble Asset {1230 (37.300)
Investment in 1AL (180.36) (232.39)
Investment i Deposn (11.54) (h44)
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities Total -G {406.52) (292)}
111, Cash Flow from Financing Activities H

Repayments/ adjustments of Borrowings T R (2N145)
Fimance Cost {482y {U4.00G)
Net Cash Flow used in Financing Acuvities Total -H 349 (294,52
IV, Mer lncrease/ (Deerease) m Cash & Cash Bquivalenis F+G+H=1 (10.97) 3.35
V. Cash and cash Lgurvalents ar the begnning of the year ] 19.92 16.57
VI. Cash and cash Equivilents at the end of the year I+]=K §.95 19.92
V11 Bank balances uther than cash and cash equivalents L - =
VI Cash & Bank Bulances at the end of the vear K+L=M .95 19.92
[ This is the cash Mow statement referred o in our report of even date

As per our report of cven date attached

FOR VINARAYANAN & CO For Trendloud Digital ladia Pry
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SHANKER ZAN SYKUMARAN
N ircctor
0, 025711 "lmXﬂisnun
Place - Chennm
Dhate : U509 2025

UDIN:25025713BMMHMFEE3T



A. Equity share capital

TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
9L,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty Road T Nagar , Chennai,
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31 MARCH 2025
(All amounts arc in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Nuo. of Shares Amount
(1) As at 31 March 2025
Balance as at 1 Apnl 2024 1,000,000 100
Changes in equiry share capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginnmg of the current reporting period
Changes in equity share capital duning the year =
Add: Issued during the year . .
Balance as at 31 March 2025 1,000,000 100.00
(2) As ar 31 March 2024
Balance asar 1 April 2023 1,000, (0K 104
Changes in equity share capital due to prior penod errors .
Restared balance at the beginmng of the current reporting period =
Changes m equiry share capital duning the year .
Add: Issued duning the year g :
Balance as at 31 March 2024 1,000,000 100.00
B. Other Equiry
Other
Comprehensive
Particulars Reserve and Surplus Income Total
) ) Re-measurement of
Retained Eeriigs defined benefit
(1) As ar 31 March 2025
Balance as at 31 March 2025 G71.85 (9.56) 662.29
Changes m accounting policy / prior period errors - - g
Restated balance ar the begmnimg of the current reporting period - - -
Profit for the year 344,62 - 344.62
Total Comprehensive Income 344.62 - 344.62
Other comprehensive Income(OCI)
Re-measurement gam/(loss) on defined benefir plan {3.80) (3.80)
Total other comprehensive income for the year - (3.80) (3.80)
Balance as at 31 March 2025 1,016.47 (13.36) 1,003.11
(3) As at 31 March 2024
Balance as at 31 March 2023 537.31 (16.89) 520.42
Changes in accounting policy /prior penod errors - -
|Restated balance ar the begmning of the current reportng perod = = -
Profit for the year 134.53 = 134.53
Total Comprehensive Income 134.53 - 134.53
Other comprehensive Income(OCI)
Re-measurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefie plan - ] 7.33
Total other comprehensive income for the year - 733 7.33
Balance as at 31 March 2024 671.85 (9.56) 662.29

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date

As per our report of even date attached

Mumln'rshipﬂn. (25713

Place ; Chennai

Diate - 05-08-2025
UDIN:25025713BMMIIMI6637

FOR ARAYANAN & CO
Chartere : \
Firm Replktotaptd®, 00239455 Vi u" ‘;‘:\12";
S N
'S{ CHENNAI | )
N A R .;J\l\ 600 017 :.:*
Parmer F
Ay,

For and o behall of the Board of Directors of
Trendloud Digital India Private Limited

RSUKUMARAN
Direcior

DN 177549

IIN:08036120

[rect




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Cheanai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LAY amuinty o iy ndbian €, umiess atherwese stated)
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Corporate infomation
TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 1= 50

Conngran: w eogaged m creanmg diptd Goatent and campasnpgna

ugany i buudes uncles the provisions of Compames Act wcorporated with Regstrar of Companes, Tanul Nadu Vide CIN. UT300TN2018PTCIZISSS on 11th fuly 2018 The

& ik i il icuapli with Todian A g dards (Ind AS)
These financal searements have been prepaned i scoondance with Tnd AS - pee Cormpanies (Indian Accontig Standards) Rudes, 305 and Companes (Indun Accounting Stndard) Amendmene Rules, 2016 a5 notfied snder section 133 of
Commpiarnes Act, 2006 (the " Act”) il other selevant prosuaons of the Aot under e lgtongil gost convenbin on the aconal buass. i e : .

e il stasimanis as arand for e year ended 30 3 2025 are appeoved sl aothomeed for issie by die boand of direcmes on 05092025

Fagnmes dow thee previrs years have been mgrmoupal dearsmged wherever eonadered necessary i confanm e the corrent year, classification

Summary of accounting policies

Ohverall considerations

These financial srements have been prepanc wsang the symaficant accoannng policwes and measrement bass summaneed below, These scoounnng polwies have been used hroughour all penods. presented m the financal smeements, excepr
where thie oy bas applied ceris iscomnng policies s exempsions upon transinesn s Td AN

Accountingg policies have been comsstently spphed exoept whese 3 newly ssued accountmg standand s iilly adopeed oo u revison o de exssng sccountng stindsnd teguinss o chinge in the accounnng pelicy lithenio m use

Cureent and non-gument classificaton
Al psesets sl hialulanaes have been classitied as cument o son-cupent as per the Company’s noomal operanng cycle and other cnmena set owr m the Schedule I 1o the Ace Based on the nangee of products and sme beraeen the acquasinon of assers

foa puerscessaig vl ther realisation o il @il cash oguivalenns, dhie Company bas ascersined i openting cvcle as 12 monthis fur the purpeose of ourrent of fon-cuinent clasBoimso of st and labadibes.

Foreign currency translation
Functional and i

e fimcmcral statements are presented m Endian Bapees (), which s also the functional camency of the Company

Foreign currency transscthons and balances
A e comeney sansacnnn shall be veconded, on el momgmnnn mthe funcnensl comency, by apphong o the fomegm curency amoant the spot exchange mre beoveen the funcnonal cummency and the foregn curency 30 e dase of rhe

transactun g differonces ansmyg o acnaal payrmentsSrealisanong aid year-cid o 1 st thie: of prefit and loas.

Sdon ooy wems s ot e rmsbaed af year ed and are measured an hastoncal cost {ianslied wsng the exchange e 49 ransacton daie).

Revenue recognition

Revenoe from digitl campaigns & content production

Under Toad AS 115, 8 stancindiaed frie-siep fwmdel applss i asseising thi asant of fevesiue b be secogriaced de follows
® [denndvig e contract with 3 cuspmes

® ldentifpmy the perfoamance obligations

& Dictenmuninyg the radsichon poce

® Albscarng the trnsaction price Bty perfunmaie obliganons

® ecogrmmg revenue when fs perfommance ohlgatinsp ane satsfod

Revemees are reomled for the ameam of cossidecaton o wluc the conpaiy espects o be dittled in esclange for
preafuimiaice ity sis upeon transfer of contnl o the customern and i measured ar thee aeount of transsction price

ot of renag, apphicable s applscabile pde diecounts, allosances, Goods and Seraces Tas ([GST) collecind on behalf of thind partcs.

® Salg of media conent - Revenoe wrecogmased when the sgmificins miks sl rewands have been asnfeerd o the cosoimes i dcoonfanie agreod tenis.

# Mdvernmng revenue o weogmsed when the iolaiod advermement or eommercial appesrs before the pulilc seon telecas Subscnphion revenue (net of shaee (o broadeases) o recogrised on ime s o the provision of redevision/digml
bromdeasting semvice i alscondiers

sHevenue fmm commont trading represont revenee camed fom service providens through explostanon of content owned by the group. Inoome s rocogmsed as per the e of coneract wath the eepecnive service poviders and based on the
servaces besgt endered i the service provider

Imterest Income
Iisrerest v rectpgmieed wsig the ime-proportion Dase abking s scooe e andmnt outstasideg and the applaable meenst e

Property, plant and equipment .
Propeny, plans and equipesent are cammed at cost of scqustion oF consrnscnon less accumulated depreciaton arsd angrammént, of any. Cost comgases the purdhade pooe and airy aemburabibe cose of bonging the asset we s working condinon for irs

witenicled uae
The Canryany provides depreciation oo written down value basis over the useful Tife of the Asset an per Schodude 11 o the Companies Act, 2003 Depreciateon for the assets purdased dvng the year (s provided on Dm-rats Dasis. In respect af

sale oof s, deprocianion i chaeed up R the date of sale

Uselul life prescribed
Adsews casegory under Schedule 11 Useful life the
Tl T )
Commputers i E)
3 5

CIfHRce expuape

Fammmure and fistunes 11 n

Vnicles (L] L]

The connpany I adogited Eost Model for 2l pogerty, plant sl cpapment

Iz testing ul prop plant and equipment )

A assessment 1 undertaken af each Balance sheet date 24 o whedhies thiere is any adiciton that an ssser sy e anguared 17 any weh indiciton exu, an estmate of pecoversble snodnt of such asses i made and ungaiment losses, i uny 1
recoed, whien Hie camng smount of thes assets exceeds thear recoveralie amount. The recoverble amount 1 the greater of the ner selling price and vabae in use of the sssetn. Value in use o armived at by discounting the furane cash fhows 1o
fi that an g el srcognised] for dn dsset m Eaffics adcousting pericds no longer exists of may bave decresed, such revenal of snpuainnent ks o

i

thiar present value: based on an appropear: diiommd Bicton When thete 1 @
recopised m e Srarement of profit and loss, oxcopr wcase of evalued assen

Income txes
T expense recognesey u Sercment of profic nd e compoases the s of defered s and ouerent i nel meognsed m other comprehensive mcome os directly i ety

Cadcubaton of comen ax e based on wx mres i scoordanee with g las that have been endeted an sulstantively eeceed foe the epommg penod. Deferned tixes ue caleulated hased oa tax rates m aceondance wilh tax laas Hat have been
eracied i ssilmbasindy et using the Halaie Shoet approsch on semporany differences between s bases of assets and latulities and thesr canypng amounts for fsinceal aoporting pirmoses at reporting date. Deferred nuaes pertamag to s
recogrised i vaher comprehensive wcome see dieclosed under the sane A deforred tas asser shall be recogmad for l deictible wemporary differences t the extent thas it s probable thar taable peofit wall be avadable aginat wiuch the

detucnbde werapeorary difference can be utilsed

I commpruming, et ties the Company takes wto consdenstson the benefits admesible under the paovmai of e Tncomie Tes Act, 1961 In cises wherever the e Teatnilary comypnatesd s per above w bess than the Maninnem Alremae Tax, the
Comguaty is leade b pay the Moninwm s Tax (MAT), i acoordance wath Section 1T5]B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 MAT credit s recognised a8 an asser paly when and o the exient ﬁl.m 1" mmru-lltlr\'ltlm:.t thar the company will
pav nmal mgome i durg the specitied peaod n e vear s whoch the Mimmiim Mterative tas (MAT) codi becumes eligalile m be recogmucd a8 an asse i sccontance with the m g Mo issised by the
Isatitiste oof lered Acoiutits of India, the i tsset i created be way of o coedie 1o the statement of peodit and loss. and shown as MAT Ceedit Enniderient, The Company reviews the same at cach balance shoet date amid wiites diwn the

carrvaigs armonint of MAT Credin Enntlement wo the exvent thene s oo longer convnceg evidence i the efiect thar Company will pay rmal ncome tis dunng the speeificd penod

Financial assets and financial labilitics

Chassification of financial asset, subse quents measurement and derecogaidon, , :
Favtuniaal sssers of the Company prmedly compese of loans and recewabile measured at amomscil cosr o il rcogpition dhese financial asets are messured af s far vabon end subscquen] at cont s e effeenve

iiteress merhiiod. A finaocial asser i denecugmised only when the Ciangany s trmsferreed e rgghes m et cashy fows from the fusmicil asset or refains the confrictial nghts 1 meene dg cash fews of the fmamcial assed, Dot assmnes o

wenttractual phlgganon b pay the casds st s C pIEE FECipiesits

baeq me, and derecog

iip-priandy comgrise of wade payible, ceennon payable and other payables measwed 4t smomsed cost. At matial recogition thess financil labiines we
st amethiod A financel Talihiy i derscogrosed when the obligaton under the habulity 8 descharged or cancelled or expocs
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Employee henellis
(A} Defined Coninbution Flan
Linder the defued conminimen pla, the Company las o legal or consemactive obdganions w pay contoibunions m addsmon so a8 feéed contrbwtons, m ghe peod that rekaed employee services are received

Provident fund
T Connagany’s comstnalbuatio $ gosdent fuod s considered as o defued conmmbnon plan s s changed s s cxperise s o Falle due based on e smount of contmbumon requared 1o be made m accondance widh relevant ndes

By Diefined benefic plan
Undder the Company’s defio] benwtit plans, da ameom of benefit tdhat an employes will seorive on meomement s defined by reference w the erployes's legth of service and fnal saliry. The legil oblyginon for any benefits remains.

with the Company

{ib Gratwity
e habdity fecogsod i the Bakince Sieet for detined benefit plans o the present vilue of the defmed bene it ollgaton {3809 at the eepornng dare: Thee defined benefir otdyganon w desermined at the Halance Shoer dare by an
indbepelent gorary wsing die projecad ust cordie meshod. Aol gons and ossis resulting from measurements of the net defined benefis labilire are included m other cortiprehernsne income

(i) Leave salary - Compensared Absences
Thae Ciwapany alids extenels defined benefir plan wi dw Form of Compensated alwecoes 1 emplovees. Provision foc Compensieed slsences i made in actuanal vabestion e

Provisions, contingent gssets and contingent labilives:
reesvnsatns are recopmases] slwn the Company Teas b present ]_qyl o constructve obbyestion o 4 result of 2 frnit coent, o woprobabile thar s ouelow of economec sesoones will be revanred from the Ceanpany and smounrs can be estmmated welably

Tvsinn oo avmesint of the santiow may snll be e L'mm

Trovsiwms ane 1 at the | requared fu setthe the present oblgston, based on the mon rehable endence available ar the repomng date, mcludmg the ks and uncerminbies assocared with the present obiiganion. Where
there are 2 mumber of sundar cddipgtons, ri»r Teketibnsed that an outtlew will e eegpaeesd i serderment w determined by g the chass of o i whole Pasdaons are discounied wo thesr present values, whene the me value of
oy 1 nuatenal

Ay pesrbupsement tar the Comgrang e crnelly certan o collect frim 3 thied parey wath respect o dae oldiganon i recogpised a8 3 separare asser. Hiwever, this asses may oot exceed the amount of the related proveson, of anv,

Moo huabtbiiy o vevogneied i an oo of econome resnces as @ i of present oldygations spor probeble. Soch sdnsanons s decosed ss conmngens labilines whese the ousilow of resources is remee.

e Connguaary dews st pecogmize any issets of contmgent name unkess the readizaton of te meome B eimully cortn, however these an: assessed contmually m ensure that the develog ae appropnately disclosed m the financul
ARANTINIIN

Earnings per share

Masic eannimgs pee shre w cubeulased Dy diciding the net pefin/(oss] for e yeur stnbutable soequiny sharebobders by the weigited sverage aumber of equry shares ourstinduag dunng the penod. The weghnsd averige aunilses A equity shires
aarstamclang, durntg, the penod s adpsied forevenrs schudeg o Booos s, bonus dement i 3 oghts ssac o casmg sharcholders, share split snd reveese share sphr fgonsolidanon of shares). For e purpose of calculaning dilured cammgs per
slare, the ot ol k) e dhe vear artnbiitalile o ety shascholdees and the wogphied average aumber of shanes outstanding dunng; e penod are adpseed foe de effeos of @l ddutive potennal equiey shames.

Cash Mow seatement
Caslh fhiws e segwnted wsaing the snndieect inethosd, whesehy peofit, boss) before by o adsted for e effects of bransaction. of non-cish nahire s any deferrals o sccruals of past o fatare receigts of payments, In the cash Aow seement, cash

anel cashy expavadenrs includes cash B, chesues on Baned, balances wath banks in current aceounes and other shor- seom highly heguid svvesements with onjginal manintses of 90 duys of less, i applcable.

Leages (s a lessec)
Leeases where the lesson effectively mrans, sulbstaneially, all e nsks and benefits of ouncetisp of e leased ieim are clissibed as operanng leases. Operahing lewe gaviments s icognsied @ an cxpense o the Statement of profit and loss on o

arrangdit-bine laasss over the lease eom

Segment information
I aceandance with Inshan Accrmnnng Stasdend 108 “Operitng Segmients’” prescabed by Compamies {Accountg Saodards) Bules, 2015, the Company has determuned s primsry business segment a8 sale of medss content & advernsing .

There fue, the segment revenue, segpment sesults, scgpmenit assct, segment lalalibics, tofal cost sicumed b acquoe segment sset, deprecianon charge are all as i refleceed m e financl ststements, The Company operates i one grogrmphical
wogEnictit ] Earms SR eevenue From one s

Seandard dmients and interpretations 1o existing Jurds that are not yet effective and have not been adopted early by the Company

Certam new acommimg standands and mterpictations have bevn published that am aot mandatory for 31 Manch 2024 sepomng penods, Managoment anticspates that all relevant pronouncements will be adopted For the first penosd begumg on or
after the effectve date of the promsmcemen

Tnd AS 116 ‘Leases”

i Aarch 30, 2000, Minsaey of Cosporaie Affaees has posified Bnd A5 106, Leoses: Ind A5 16 wall eplace e exising leases Standand. Ind A5 17 Leases, aad eelared Interpeetasons. The Seandand sets out the principles tor the oeogmnon,
weasrert, presentabin and dsclosure of leases B bob parties 1o @ conteet e, the lessee and the dessor Ind AS 116 @ single lessee i, wmwoched anad requines u bessee wo recogmiee assets and Habudities for all leases wish 2 tenm
wiff e e twelve monshs, unless the widedyag, asset s of low vidue, Comently, opeeating, lease expenses are darged ro the stasement of Profit & Loss. The Standand alao conmine enhanced disclossee sequirements. for lessees.

The effecnve dare for adopron of fd A% 116 i sl peoods begmmng on oc afer Apal 1, 2019 The stndand peomiss mn possible methods of iranston

® Ll sermspeonve — Rewmospectvely o gach praoe pensd presented applymg Tind AS B Accounting Polcics, Changes in Accounnng Estimates and Fem—s

® ot memospecnie - Retmspecrively, wiels the cumulatrve etfect of minally applying the Standand recugrieed at the date of wisal appleation,

Upyder moxdufied reemgiectvve spprosch, the besse ooy the: lease Talaly as the present value of the e lease paymeits, dscounted at de acremental bormosang mite and the nght of use asset cather as

® Irs carmvang amonnt s of e stamsand b been appled since the commencement dase, bur ducoomted ar beesee’s mcremental bomowing rate w the clase of sl apphcanon or
Y amonine cquat 1o the ease babudiy, adposted by the smount of any prepasd o aconaed lease payments related e ehat lease recogmized uncler Ind A% 17 immecharely before the date of initial applecation

Ulerrainy practical expedients are avarlabde smler both the medwds.
On onplenn of evaluation of te effect of adopton of [od A5 110, shsic pmaanagement of the Company s proposng ouse die “hoddsed K A h* e transusomng, o lod Al 116 The Company 5 curently evaluanng die offect of

hiariyges o st (F the stineband Horsrser based on the memal assecsment sndertaken, the Compuany does mot expect s have any matenal -rplnl on the fmancia starcents

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, 'Uncertinty over Income Tax Treatment'
3 Lincemmty over liome Tax 1 mulmmni which i m b apphed whule perfomung e determmaton of tasable profir (or loss), s bases, unsed tas losses,

O March W1 2009, Minustry of Corpeorate Waus s nonfied Tsd AS 12 Appendis 0,
wer) Bis cidies anel s rates; when fsre i Ao IR OVET INCONE B FReAmens m Ind AS 12 A b 1o the apy need b deternune the probabiliy of the relevant b suthonty accepong each tax oreament, or group
of tas Areatments, dhar e companies lave used or plan s e m e mcome oo fling which has o be condidied iy comnpute the mrlﬂﬂr st o the expected valor of the tx mestmen when determining texable profir (o loss), s hases,

untise] fan Jowdes, vmsed s crodies and Lo caics

The stmaband permits o possille medsodds of ransiion -
1 Pl orempe hive apprach - Unded this approach, Appendis C wall be applied retospeonvely i each poos ey gt perssl 1 pccod: with Ind AS 8 - Accoumtimg Policses, Changees m Acoounning, Fatemaies e Foroek, wathout

uigsagg hmelsiedin s

i) Retrompecnely witl cunadative effect of winally applyag Appende (© recogieed by adpssng equary oo wmal appl bt sy Lo

T effective date for sk of Dol A5 12 Apperichii © s aninial peoods begmming on or after Apal 1, 2024 The Company will adepe the seandard an Apal 1, 2024 and has decuded w sy the cumubatroe effect u ey on the dare of minal
apphatuan e, Spl 1, 2004 sithiour adpssngg compaesives

The effect on adopron of fnd AS 12 Appendis ¢ s be magrticant e financil statomenes

Tntangibile Asses
Invtangeabde: asaets aequired separately are messimed on il rosgmion af cost The cosraf wntangpble wssers pcquared in 4 business combination is thesr far vabue ai the daie of aog I wital ik, inkarsgld ascts e carmed

at gost e sy acoumisdated amormeston and aconmuhed impamment [osses

Uselul lives of intangilile Asscts
anriared usetid ves of the intanggbile agsers sie s foliowes

Mature of Assers 1 Ulseful life of Asscts |
| Uavsduc ek | T




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

91L5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Cherty, T.Nagar , Chennai

NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

4 PROPERTY ,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE ASSETS

PROPFERTY ,PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Cost/Deemed Cost Deprecianion/ Amorisation Mer Block
Detcription As at Addition Deletion / As at As:xt Addition Deletion/ As at As at As at
01-04-2024 /Adjustment Adjustment 31-03-2025 01-04-2024 /Adjustment Adj 31-03-2025 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
F!ﬂ.rkﬂ_u. Plant & Equipsnent:
1 et and Fathings 1718 2% 746 ELE 246 1128 747 435
Oty 1 gupments 1H ®ii 360 2440 H351 i 1 1742 [t 128
Compuiers & Penphonls 22 1098 {3 e | TR 1445 9267 1854 22
Plant and Machsmcr 146 612 737 14 11536 1.2 .33 1.(M)
Bwlding 104034 148 34 341 541 184.93%
137.65 213.32 - 350.97 10101 25.78 = 126.80 2M.18 36.64
Cost/Deemed Cost Depreciation/ Amortisation Net Block
Description As at Addition Deletion / As at As at Addition Deletion/ As ar Asat As at
01-04-2023 /Adjustment Adjustment 31-03-2024 01-04-2023 /Adjustment justment 31-03-2024 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Frapery, Plane & Eguipmen:
Fermiure and Firtmngs 16.22 0.9 (TR 17.18 4.64 LN L] .04 7.K3 9,35 11.58
(Mhee Fagumpments 17.20 L60 0.00 18,80 1103 EE L .00 14.51 4.28 6.17
i omputers & Penphernals 8435 15.87 (.00 100,22 52.08 26.13 .00 T8.21 22.01 3226
P"lnt and Machemien 1.07 0.39 0.00 1.46 0.30 0.16 0.00 0.46 100 0.77
118.83 18.82 - 137.65 68,05 32.97 - 101,11 36.64 50.79
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost/Deemed Cost Depreciation / Amortisation Net Block
Descnpuion As at Addition Deletion/ As As at Addition Deletion/ As a As ar As at
01-04-2024 JAdjustment Adjustment 31-03-2025 01-04-2024 [/ Adjustment Adjustment 31-03-2025 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Orher fntangibles:
Comtent Produced 168,95 12.30 0.00 181.25 40.92 27.18 0.00 68,09 113.15 128.03
168,95 12,30 - 181.25 40.92 27.18 - 68,09 113.15 128,03
Dcicrinies Cus_l.jD:eml:d Cost : Dt?e_:ciutinnfa\mmismim Net Block
: As it Addition Dieletion/ As at As at Addition Delction/ As at As at As
Oihier Fotargribics:
Comtent Pooduced 131635 3T A0 16895 17.83 2304 Hha2 128003
131.65 37.30 - 168.95 17.83 23.09 - 40.92 128.03
.

compant has adopied the Cost moded for all Properv Plant and Lguipment as its accounting poly
regate amount of deprecaron and Amatization has beow included under ‘Depreciation and amortisanon expense’ n the Statement of Profit and Loss {Refer Mote 26),




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

YL5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMEN'TS

(All amounts are in Indian 2, unless otherwise stated)

Note - § Intangible Assct Under Development®;

Particulars e pn
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
(.JI':IL'J'III'IH ki 23239 =
Addion 2323
!}:SI'J:J:-'.||_.-'| Jiscardd =
Closing Balance 232.39 232.39
a) For Intangible assets under development, following ageing schedule shall be given:
As on As on
Ageing of Intangible assets under development (IAUD) 3lst March 2025 31 Murch 2024
Less than | yoar L
1-2 years - 23239
2-3 years 23239
More than 3 vears
Total 232,39 232.39
by There are no propects as on cach reporting Jute whure activ iy haas been .1u.<|"uldx'd Considenng the natare of PALLD, there are
1) PrOJECts ds on the reporting Jdine which fus exeeedod cost as compared to as orginal ]1|.I|1 or whure :'|r1||||5l'.;- i s overdue

b\l“') _Ct - A,
Q/ NG
-

,_:
\O
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Note 6-ROU Asser:

Set-out below are the carmving amounes of aghit ol wse asseis |'n.i.a;_':||~-.'.| and the moscmenis .J.ulllr_ th [pem wl

TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chenna

NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AU wmounts are m lnden 2, unless otherwse siated)

Year ended 31 March

Year ended 31 March

) 2025 2024
HBT
As per lnd AS As per Ind AS

Gruss Carrying amount
Opening /Deemed Cos 21241 212,41
Addinon
Deletion
Closing Gross Carrving amount 212,41 212.41
Accumulated Depreciatun ¥
Openmg accumulated deprocinim 63.72 4788
Deprecianon Charg 21.24 21.24
Closing Acoumulated Depreciation 84.96 63.72

127.44 14565

MNet Currving amount

Notes:
1) The Compiany’s leased assons pomanly consiis of kease e offee space having lease e upto 7 years wioch ean extendead for further penid
Mote 17(a) Lease Liabilivy:
1) Set-out below are the carrvmp ansouwnis of lease habahites aoad thie movemenes duroig the poocod
Yeur ended 31 March| Year ended 31 March
2025 2024
Particulars
As per Ind AS As per Ind AS
Opening Lease Laabiliny 1668y 18341
Additom
Delenon
Fanance exponse 1532 16 B4
Payment of Lease kbl (13.36) (33,36)
Closing Lease Liabiliry 148,85 1600, 89
Note 17(b)
] I'he followsng 1 the ecak upe of cureent aaid “on-carrent loase labibioes as ar
Year coded 31 March| Year ended 31 March
2025 2024
Iarticulars
As per Ind AS As per Ind AS
Courrent Lease Laabnli 196955 1K -4
Non-Current Lease Luilhi 12915 148853
Taotal 145 .85 166.49
1) The followig are the amounts e o siatement ol protin angd loss:
Year ended 3 March| Year ended 31 March
2025 2024
Particulars
As per Ind AS As per Ind AS
Deprecaiton expense o Kzl ol Use sif 2124 2124
Ineerese Expense i Lease | abidioes 1332 684
350 38,08

et amount recognized in the statemint o TURNE e Bass
Ni t T o in the st ol Profic and luss




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Cherty, T .Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M amounts are i Indian 2, unless otherwise stated

Fi s
7 Investments
Particulars Asat As at
s & J31st March 2025 3lst March 2024

Investment Measured at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)

In Equity Shares of Subsidary Companics:

Investment in Trendloud Internatonsl PUL Lid 180,36

(990 cquity shares of SGID 279 cach)

Total 150,36 -

Notes:
1) During the current vear, the company has acquired 99% shares of the following company from the existing sharcholders on 30-09-
2024.

a) Trendloud Internauonal PTE Lid (or consideranion of Rs.1,80,36,182




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Cherty, T.Nagar , Chennai

NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FI NANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts are in Indian %, unless otherwise stated)

Note 8 - Other Financial Asset

Particulars

As on
31 March 2025

As on
31 March 2024

Non Current Financial Asset
(Unsecured, Considered good Unless otherwise stited)
{measured at wmortized cost)

Rental Deposits 542 788
LB Deposats (.49 0.49
Total 8.91 8.37
Note:

L) There are no wther fimncial asscis due by the direcrors, other officers of the company and in ennmies in whieh diréetors o

ather officers are mterested.

2) The earrying amount of cumulanive other financial assets are considered as @ reasonable approximation of far value and

adequare allowances for losses have been provided

3) A deseripion of financiul instrument risk including etsk manaeenient objeetives and policies are prven in note 39,
| k } :

d}Interest free secunty deposit prowaded o government authortios aod relared partis

| =/
[
oy GHEMNMAL
L
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TRENDLOUD DIGUTAL ININA PRIVATE LIMITED

SLS LI FLOOR  INVESTWELL Centre GN Cheuy, T.Nagar , Chennal

NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AU soinits are e Indian &, viless otherwise staied)

DEFERRED TAX (ASSET) /LIABLLITHES (NET)

The balance Comprises disallowances atrributable w;

Particulars

As i
Marchi 31, 2025

L
March 31, 2024

Properry, Mant and couipment and bbb Ssset R 1)

Defuied Boonefr Oz mons INES £
Lease Laalnlny Vil i
Diebmed Bonetin Oblgzatwms 122 e
Exepected Crodie s ] (]
Nei deffercd tax liabilities, net Tind57 20,55

*elmanntc fy Brockeri dematvs Dleferrmsd o dadelitin

Note Wa) = Deferred Tax Assei

Paruculars

As on
3 March 2025

As on
31 March 2024

Movement on Deferred Tax Acoouni

At the start of thie year
Chamges v Sutement of Profit & 1oss
Clhnnges t Other Comprehiensive Dicoi

%
IK.33

Total

704G

.LH)

Note 9(b) - Deferred Tax Liabiliy

Particulars

As on
3 March 2025

As v
3 Muirch 2024

Movement on Deferred Tax Account :
At the start of the vear

Chang Statemenit of Profi & Lisss

Changes v ihier Comprebensive lnconm

Total

(26.85)

Movement in deferred tax liabilities

Property, plant und

Diefined Benefit

Excpecied

equipinent Intangible Rentil Deposii Lease Liability e S Total
Obaligs
Asser, ROL Assen g oaha Crodit:Loxs
As ar Apnil 01, 2022 (065 u 4997 5.76 3.40 {L44)
Charged /(1 redhned
1 profir or biss 095 -3.81 3.26 269 124
w enhier comprehensne menme 0.00 Q.00 0.06 LIREA
At March 2023 {61.5%) U1 46,16 5,95 609 (.20
(Chiarged)/ [Credied
00 precelin e lisss .21 -4.16 3.520 4.58 2058
1 other comprebensve meomse 2.00 0.00 000 -1.47 2.0
Av March 2024 (35.37) (0.4%) 42,00 10.01 10.69 20,85
Charnres /(O redied
i.l]lr\nhl-:rinlu 49.19 .03 -3.54 743 «1.27 Si g
o othor comprehensve mcome 1.28) 1.28
At March 2025 1381 (U.45) 3740 16.22 9.41 Thi 4
%
- \ Y \
Y, \O )
5/ CHE! ' ) =
~1all | }




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91L5TH FLOOR | INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al amounts are in Indian 2, unless otherwise stated)

10 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulurs As As it
31 Murch 2025 31 March 2024

(a) Secured, considered jrond

(b} Unsecwred, consudered good* (2T g52.35
{e) Trade recorvables having sygmificant Rish
Less: Provisum for expected eredit logs V74 12.46G
Total 990,50 909.79
*The abore Lnunde receirvbies re toie from veloiedd passics anid expected i e reitiod e the i | lcine, prwhvioii fo0 e fcid creddf daises i sod ine cien o e are fomg oudsianding Badiie
As an As ar
Movement in allowance for expected eredin loss st March, 2025 st March, 2024
- ) 247
Balance ar the begiamng of the year t2.40 =2l
Allewance dunng the vear (50 1825
Utibsed durmy the vea
37.40 42.46

Balance ar the end of the year

Outstanding for following perniods from due date of payment as on 31-03-2025
Particulars Less thun 6
S G months w1 Year Lo 2 Years 2103 Years Maore than 3 years Toual
munths )

(1) Undisputed Trade recvivables — considercd good 153,61 ST M07 15.09 2334 1,027.90
(i) Undispunod Trade Reeovables — considered doubiiul : -
(ui) Disputed Trade Recewables eomssdored gl .
(1) Disputed ‘Frade Recewvables eonsidered deoubiful -
Less: BExpeciod Credun Laoss - - -37.40
Total 453.01 501.79 34.07 15.09 23.34 990.50

Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment as on 31-03-2024

Particulars Less than 6
i :ll ", o momths 1o | Year Lw 2 Yeurs 2w 3 Years | More than 3 years Total
miinithis ]
(1) Undispurcd Trade recevables = consdercd iood 2300 #.62 133 563 [[TXTEY 952.25
() Undispured Trade Recoivables — consulorcd doubiful =
(1) Disputed Trade Recovables considered gl -
frv) Ulspul.-l Frade Roccivables eonsidered Jioubselul -
Less: Expoctod Crodin Lioss - - - -42.46
Total 823,63 89.62 20.33 8.63 10,04 909.79
Note:
a) No trade recavables are due from directors or other offieess of the Company coher severally o jomnly st any other person. Nor any trade reccivables are due firms or privai companics respectively
0 which any director s 2 juartner, \Ilf\ clor or 0 member
h) For balamces of tewle recavable osany o relared prty (Refer naoine. 29
(1
: Y




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

Note - 11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As on
31 March 2025

As on
31 March 2024

A. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand 6.80 3.58
B) Balances with Banks In Currrent Accounts
Canara Bank 2.15 16.34
Total 8.95 19.92
Note - 12 Current Tax ASSET /(Liabilities)-Net
Particul: As on As on
vy 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Income Tax Pavments Net Of Provisions(CY': 100.56 PY: 48.20) 60.94 44.46
Total 60.94 44.46
Note - 13 Other Current Asset
As on As on

Particulars

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

a) Advances other than capital advance

1) Staff Advance 40.66 18.20

)Content Development Advance 603.53 111.60

i) Trade Advance to Suppliers 11.18 -

b) Others

i) Balance with Government Authorities 94.97 90.30

i) Prepaid expenses 4.87 4.51
755.21 224.61

Total




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai

NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 March 31, 2024
Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
Equity Shares of INR 10 each 1,000,000 100.00 1,000,000 100.00
Issued , Subsrcibed and fully paid up -
Equity Shares of INR 10 ¢ach 1,000,000 100.00 1,000,000 100.00
1,000,000.00 100.00 1,000,000 100
a. Reconciliation of share capital
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 March 31, 2024
Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the vear 1,000,000 100.00 1,000,000 100.00
Add ; Shares issued during the year = 5
Balance at the end of the vear 1,000,000 100.00 1,000,000 100.00
1,000,000 100 1,000,000 100
b. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at March 31, 2024
No of Shares % No of Shares Y%
Vision Tiune Inda Led 999,900 99.99% 999 900 99.99%
Raja Ramamurthy 100 0.01% 100 0.01%
1,000,000 100% 1,000,000 100%%
¢. Derails of shareholding of the promoters
Particulars As at March 31, 2025
% Changes during the
No of Shares % of holding year
Raja Ramamurthy 100 0.01% 0.01%
Particulars As at March 31, 2024
% Changes during the
No of Shares % of holding vear
100 0.01% -98.99%

Raja Ramamurthy

d. The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaning assets of the company, after
€ distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

f. No equity shares were issued as bonus, or for consideration other than cash or bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding

the reporting date.




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chertty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Anon A on
’ 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Ind AS Ind AS
Note - cserve & Surplus
(a) Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 1,016.47 671.85
(b) Re-measutement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan (13.36) (9.56)
Toral 1,003.11 662.29
Particul. As on As on
Articulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
{a) Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance 671.85 537.31
Prosfit as per Statement of Profit & l.oss for the year 344.62 13453
Total 1,016.47 671.85
Note on Retained Earmings
Retained carnings represents the amounts of accumulated ecarnings of the Company.
Particul As on As on
armeuars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
(b) Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan
Opening Balance (9.56) (16.89)
Additions during the year (3.80) 7.33
Total (13.36) (9.56)

Note on Other Comprehensive Income

Reptesents remeasurement of defined benefit liability which comprises of actuarial g,:ains and losses, the effect of the asser ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit I:'ahih'rg.'.




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty Road T Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts are in Indian I, unless otherwise stated)

Pkl As on As on

« 1 ars

. 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024

Note No 16(a) -Non Current Borrowings

Secured (measured at amortised cost)

From Banks

SCB LOAN 2 A/C NO. 52959538 - 67.73

SCB TRENDLOUD DIGITAL (TL1) 53200195 59.06 131.57

SCB LOAN ACC N(.54998824 220.35

Total 279.41 199.30

Note No 16(b) -Current Borrowings

Secured (measured at amortised cost)

From banks

SCB AC NO 42705901218 OD A/c 352.09 316.57

SCB LOAN 2 A/C NO. 52959538 : 77.81

SCB TRENDLOUD DIGITAL (TL1) 53200195 72.51 66.06

SCB LOAN ACC N0.54998824 38.67

Canara Bank VSL Loan 9.05

Others

R Raja 9.69 "

Total 482.01 460.43

Pasiiil As on As on

articutars 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024

Note No 18(a)- Provision (Non-Current)

Provision for Gratuity Non Current 59.68 37.00

Total 59.68 37.00

Note No 18(b)- Provisions (Current)

Provision for Gratuity Current 4.76 276

4.76 2.76

Total




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA Fﬁ-l\".l\'rh' LIMITED
9L,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Cheny, T.Nagar , Chennal
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

Mote No 19- TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars v Asat
icu 3st March,
2028 3ise March, 2024
Current
Fotal ststinding dues of nucn) enterpises and small enterprses; and
Vootal onrstanndiog dues of stherthan men eoterprises and small entergnses, and 605 1277
Total 368,05 12077
Duistanding for following periods from due date off
pavment from 31 March 2025
Partculars Total
Lesa than | 12 23 Mare than 3
+2 years
year years vean
L0 D o Maceo, Sall and Medium Enteqooies (MSME]
Ihspured duigs &
Undiputed dues <
) Dues o Oithecs
Diapted dues i
Ulnebisprieedd dues 357,78 B.G0 0.23 1.44 368.05
() Ublled Dhaes 114K o0 0o .00 n_mL
TOTAL (i + i + iii ) 357.78 E.WI 0.25' L+ 368,05

Oumstanding for following periods from due date of

payment from 31 March 2024
Particulars Towml
Less than | 2-3 Mare than 3
1-2 years
year yean years

L0 L b Maicro, Small dnd Medm Enrcpnses (SMEMEL

Prispited dhins L] i) LLELY] 0.00 0.00

Lischapmited dhies 000K} (L] [(XLH] non 0.00/
Ll Enaes po Cithers

Dhisprted chacs LIELI] LERTN] [HC ik iM 0.00

Unalesgruted cucs 5630 49.16| 10.69 5.62 121.77
G Lonabudbed Dhies 040 o) 000 .10} 0.00
TOTAL (i + i +dii ) 56.30 49.16) 1069 5.62 121.77)




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

Note - 20 Other Current Liabilities

Paiticul As on As on
ipioN s 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Unsecured Considered Good
Statutory Dues payable 89.24 25.29
Other Expenses Payable 2.21 4.01
Trade advances received 241.17 =
332.62 29.30

Total




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai

NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in Indian ¥ in Lakhs , except otherwise stated)

For year ended For year ended
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

Sale of Services
Note No - 21 Revenue from Operations
Income from Advertisement 1,963.62 1,054.25
Integrated Scrvices Content Production 33.06 224.89
Income from Licensing 1,173.48 1,931.41
Unbilled Revenue 207.25

Total 3,377.41 3,210.55

Note No -22 Other Income

For year ended

For year ended

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Ind AS Ind AS

Foreign Iixchange Gain 0.00 &
Interest on I'T Refund 3.13
Interest Received ;
Contract income -management services - 59.62
Unwinding of Interest(Rental Deposit) 0.54 0.49
Provision for LLCL 5.06

Total 5.60 63.23




Note No -23 Direct Cost

TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

For year ended

For year ended

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Inwardbills - Advertising - 1,029 34
Inward Bills -Licensing 1,378.50 :
Content Production 633.05 1,099.94
Professional Charges 99.46 109.14
Total 2,11101 2,238.41

Note No -24 Employee Benefits Expenses

For year ended

For year ended

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowances
Salaries 523.57 505.71
Staff Bonus 2470 31.33
Staff Welfare 11.67 11.25
Employers’ Contmbution- ESI 0.70 (.80
Contribution to provident & Other funds 22.57 23.07
Professional tax expense -
Granuty Provision 19.00 13.99
Intern Supend & Conveyance 10.68 8.33
Tortal 013.48 594.48
Note No -25 Finance Cost
For year ended For year ended
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Bank Charges 307 0.78
Interest Pad 7917 75.80
Inrerest expense (Unwinding of Interest) 15.97 17.48
Total 98.20 94.06
Note No -26 Depreciation & Amortisation
For year ended For year ended
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equpment 25.78 3297
Amortisation on Intangible Assets 27.18 23.09
Depreciation on ROU Asser 21.24 21.24
Total 74.20 77.29




Note No - 27 Other Expenses

For year ended For year ended
Paticilies 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

Payment to Auditors 2.00 2.00
Provision for ECI. 18.25
Anchor Charges
Boarding and Lodging 0.30 0.2
Broadband / Internct Charges 1.74 1.8
Building Maintenance 2.57 -
Business Promotion s 0.04
Computer Maintainence 011
Consultant Charges -
Courter Charges 0.29 0.18
Commussion Paid 1.00 0.50
Domain Charges - 11.28

Discount allowed - -
Duties & Taxes - 21.81
Diesel Expenses
EPF Late fees

Electricity Charges 648 7.25
Facebook Promotion Charges -
Food & Conveyance 1.17 0.73
Legal Fees =
OD Processing Charges - SCB - 0.43
Office & General Expenses 19.25 8.02
Petrol Convenyance (.88 0.36
Printing & Stanonery 0.16 0.29
Rent Paid 1.23 392
Repairs & Maintainence 1.40 4.92
ROC Filing Fees 0.11 -
Rouding Off 0.00 0.07
Subscriprion / Software Licenses 6.58 7.59
TDS Late fees & Interest - 0.02
Labour Charges - 0.06
T'elephone Expenses 0.64 1.18
Write off expenses - 011
Travelling & Conveyance 19.85 25.22
SCB insurance .05

Protessional Fees 1.08 -
Rates and Taxes 20.40 -

1.55

Forex Loss

Total 88.79 116.37
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TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Cherty, T.MNagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al amounts are in Indian ¥, unless otherwise stated)

EARNINGS PER SHARE

As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

(a) Basic earnings per share (In Rs.)
From contnumng operatons attributable to the equity holders of the company 34.40 1345
Frrom dsconimued operanons
Total Basic Earmings per share atnbutable w the equaity holdees of the company 3444 13.45
(b) Diluted eamnings per share (In Rs.)
From contmumg operations attrbutable 1o the equity holders of the company 34.46 13.45
From diseontinued opetations
Tonal diduted Earmings per share atenburable to the equity holders of the company 3440 1345
{c ) Reconciliations of earnings used in calculaung earnings per share
Basic carnings per share
Profits attnbutable o the equaty holders of the company used i calculaong basic earnimgs per sharc
From contimung opeeanons 344,62 13453
From disconnnued operanons

344.62 134.53
Diluted earnings per share
Profit From contnung operatons atmbutable o the equaty holders of the company 344.62 134,53
Used in calculanng basic carmings per share
Add: Interest Savings on convernble Bonds
L'sed in calculating dituted earnmgs per share
Profit from discontmued operation
Profits attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating diluted earmngs per share: 344.62 1M.53
(d) Weighted Average Number of Shares used as the denominator
Weighted Average Number of shares used as the denommator m caleulutng basic earnings per shure 1008 10,00
Adjustments for caleulanon of diluted earmings per share
Uhptions
Convernble Bonds

10.00 10.00

Weighted Average Number of Shares and potential equity shares used as the denominator in calculating diluted earnings per share




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetry, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts are in Indian 2, unless otherwise stated)

RELATED PARTY DISLOSURES

A Related Parties
a Vision Teme Indaa Lomared
b. Trendmusic Pravate Limited
€ Trendloud Digital 5GPyt Lad
d.Vision Time International PTE Lid

e Happy Unicom Creative Commumication Prvate Limited

£ Maximze FEntertanment & Medom Inda LLIP
g Plan V Productions

i) Key Management Personnel’s (KMP)
. Raja Ramamurthy

b. Sukumaran R

¢ Usha G

d.Chadambaram

iif) Relative of Key Management Personnel's (KMP)

a 5 Ramamurthy
b, G Vaideh
¢ K Kumar
d. Anugha 8

B Transactions with Reluted Parties

Holding o
Phrecton Interested Conmpany
Dhirector Interested Company
Drirector lnterested Company
Direcion Interested Company

Inrecion Interested LLP
L dircevor -Propentorship

Director

Lasreetor

L director
Dhircetor nll 29.009.2023

Relanve of KMP
Kelatwve of KM
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP

Particulars

Year ended
3lst Muarch 2025
Amount In Rs, Lakhs

Yeur ended
3ist March 2024
Amuount In Rs, Lakhs

Year ended
31st March 2023
Amount In Rs. Lakhs

i) Key Munagement Personnel's (KMP)

S Ramamurthy

Unrector Remunermnons

G Vaidchi

Dhrector Kemuneranons

Rental Pavable

3336

13.36

Repayment of Loan

.15

10103

3021

Mvabment of Lean

1.15

H1.13

ELALY

R.Raja

[I)m:ctm Remumeraions

II‘AHm':lI mide

371

Avadment of |oan

.68

i) Related Company/ Related Firm

Revenue from Operations

rendlowd Dhgial SG Provate Limited

BE1.14

Frend Musie Provate Lamned

24613

Direct Cost

C Balances Due to/ (Due from)Related Parties

Particulars

As an
3lst Murch 2025
Amount In Rs. Lakhs

As at
st March 2024
Amount In Rs. Lakhs

As at
3lst March 2023
Amount In Rs. Lakhs

a Vision Time lndia Lamsted

b, G Vadeh

e Trendloud { Division of Vision Time Indi Pyt Lad)
g Maxumze Fntertwnment & Media India LLP

h.Trendloud Dypeal 3G Provine Limited

16300

42
65
3156

404

336,74

24.51

.58
5.41

464

354.52
RELOO

185.70
459

(L83

28063
4.64

. ‘\‘
N =\
\C)

\

‘\o



TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{All amounts are in Indian 3, unless otherwise stated)

30 CONFIRMATIONS

The company had requested for confirmation of balances from all ats lenders as on 31-03-2025 but was unable to receve response from some parties . However the
management is of the opimon that the same wall not have matenal impact on the financal posiion of the Company.

31A CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The fellowing Income tax demands are outstandoge as on 31.03,.2025
)4 i

Sl. MNo. Assessment Year of Demand Amount ( in Rs, Lalhs) Pending forum
AN 2023-24 15.30 NAIFAC
AY 20121-22 2273 AL
Total 41.29

However, the company s in the process of taking remedial action with appropriate Income ts authoriy

3B CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The company has no Capital Commitments during the current year { Previous vear -Nil)

32 AUDIT FEES*

Particulars 31" March 2025 31" March 2024 31" Murch 2023

l*ees for Statutory audit 2. M) 2.1

Iees for other services rendered

Total 2.00 2.00 2.00
*litudes applicables faxer

33 SEGMENT REPORTING

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 108 *Reportable Scpments” prosenbed by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the Company has determaned it
prmary business segment as sale of media content & advertisng . Therefore, the segment revenue, segment results, segrment assets, scgment liabalities, total cost incurred to
acquire segment assets, deprecation charge are all asas reflected m the financnl staements: The segment reporung is disclosed i Annexure A,

34 MICRO ,SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

The Company has classified MSME supplier based on the mformauon recaved trom the supplicr and accordingly grouped under Note No. 9.

W,

PN

e

a2 [\




35

TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chety, T . Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONLE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts are in Indian T, unless otherwise stated)
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

The Company has a defined benefie gratuity plan (Unfunded). The defined benetie gracury plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuey Act, 1972,

Under the act, L'mpiuycc whao has completed five years of service 15 enutled w specal benehie The level of benefirs depends on the member's

length of service and salary at reurement age.

The Company adopted the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 19)"Employee Benetits” such as Proyident Fund, Employees State Insurance &
(',r-_]rLur‘\; L (]m[m[:,' has been |‘I'i)\r'|.LiL'L! in the books based on the actuarial valuanon obtined from an Aeruanal valuer. The Method used for

actuarial valuation is the projected umit eredic method.

The following table summanses the components of defined benefic expenses recopmised m the stement of profit and loss and the amount

recognised in the Balance Sheet

Particulars 3/31/2025 3/31/2024
Opening Balance Sheet (Asset)/ Liability {A) 11.84 21.64
Current service cost 16.81 11.50
Interest cost on benefit obliganons 278 2.49
‘Total Expense/(Income) Recognised in P&L. (B) (1,00 0.00
Actual Benefirs ud
Actuarial changes ansing from changes in financial assumpnons =
Actuanal changes ansing from changes in demographic assumptions £
\cruanal l:hungus ansing from L'h'.mg:-:t I experience adjustments 5.07 -9.80
Total Remeasurements Recognised in Other Comprehensive (Income)/ Loss (C) 5.07 -9.80
Closing Balance Sheer (Asset)/ Liability (A+B+C) 16.92 11.84
Particulars 3/31/2025 3/31/2024
Current Laalaliry 4.76 276
Non Current Liability 59.68 37.00
Liability/(Asset ) Recognized in the balance sheet 64.44 39.77
Lxpenses to be recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss 00 Q.00
Other Comprehensive (Income) [/ Loss 507 -9.80
The sensitivity analysis of significant assumptions are shown below:
Particulars 3/31/2025| Change % 10 Base
I Mscount Rare + 100 BI? 6084 -5.60%
Discount Rare -100 BP 68,44 6.20%
Salary Escalavon Rate + 100 BP 68.17 5.80%
Salary Fscalanon Rare - 100 BP 60.96 -5.40%%
Withdrawal Rawe + 100 BP 63,94 -(.B0%s
Withdrawal Rate - 100 B 64.92 (.70%
Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss:
Particulars 3/31/2025 3/31/2024
Current Service Cost 11.84 445
Interest Cost 16.81 1.96
Expected Return on Plan Assers
Past Service Cost =
(Grain)/ Loss due to Sertlements/ = =
28.66 6.41

Expenses to be recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss




Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income:

Particulars 3/31/2025 3/31/2024
Amount rcl;usn'tzcd m O, lic;._rmnlﬂ!‘, of Penod 8.91 18.70
Remeasurements duc to :
Lffect of Change i financial assumprons |(C]
Effeet of Change in demographic assumpnons [1]
Liffect of expenence adjustments | 1] 5.07 (9.80)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses ( C+ D +E ) 5.07 (9.80)
Return on plan asscts (excluding mterest) -
Total remeasurements recogmized i OC] .
Amount to reognized in Other Comprehensive (Income) / Loss 13.98 8.91
The paneipal assumptions used m determming gratuity for the Company's plans are shown below:
. 3/31/2025 3/31/2024
Paruculars % 7
[Discount rate G.70% T.00%
lfuture salary increases G6.00% 5.00%
Withdrawal rate
Ape 18-35: 15.00% 15.00%
Apc 36-45: 15.00% 15.00%
Agre 46-60: 15.00% 15.00%
The following payments are expected contrbunons w the defined benefie plan m furure vears
Years 3/31/2025
less than 1 year 476
2 o 4 years 67.76
5 to 10 vears 394.26
11 1o 15 vears 510,15
More than 15 years 2537.32
Total expected payments 3,514.25
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TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PR]\"ATE LI MITE_U
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetry, T Nugar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{All amounts are in Indian 2, unless otherwise stued)

Financial risk management
The Company's prnapal financid habdines comprse of loans and bormowmngs, trade and other pavalides. The s purpose of these fmancial labihies o o finance the Company’s operations and to)
pm\'idu guaranices (o support s amnd EFOUP COMPANes Operainons, The Company’s IWII[L‘!"I.[' frncd assets mclode Toany, trde and oiler reconables, mvestments, cash and durlusits that derve tjl.l'l’.‘l:ﬂj'

From its wperalions.

The Company t5 exposed to market nsk, mterest mte nskeredst msk and hgunbty nke e Company s semor manageonent oversees the manigement of these nsks. The Company's senior management
assesses the fimancil nsks and the approprate mingl nsk gOVErnANCY Iraisewark anaccordance with g Ca pany s Policas and risk olyectives, The Board of Directors review and agree on palicies for|
rranang cach of these risks, which are sumiansed below

a) Muarker risk

The Company 1s uxpﬂs:d s mmarket sk the wiggh s ust ol fancal mstruments ad spwcibwcally poomity rost vibe msko aiid cortibin other prce nsks, whech resilt from both s (rp;'mring and mvesting activities.

1) Intercst rate nsk
Interest rate nsk s the risk that the fur value or ot cash fows of a Gl msorarent swill Do becapse of Changes oomarken it rates The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in

market mueress rates are managed by borrowmy i fixed mterese raees. Dunng die vear Company dicd vor lave wny hoaning ooe bommowmps

As at As i
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings: 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Floanng rate borrowings Tnl42 63474
Fixed rate borrowings

Interest rate sensitivity analysis
The table below summarises the mmpact of mercase/ deerease O the merest rawes on oaengg rate Boreswmgs it the roporing date, on the Compant’s eguity and prnl"ll fur the penod The analysis s based
on the assumption of +/-1% change.

As an As at
31 March 2025 3 March 2024
Effect of profit/(loss) before tax
Decrease by 1% 75081 653.13
: T4 Gififs 3%

Increase by 1"%

The faur values of the Company’s mterest beanmyg borrowmgs and Toans are derermmoed voder amomsed cost method wsang discount et nefeces the wsuer's borrowng rare as at the end of the

reporing perod. These rates are considered 1o retloct the market mte of meenest aned henee the carrymge value are comscderad 1o be ar fur valus

The fasr values of the Company's mterest-beanng borrowngs and loans are determmiod aider amomead oot method wsogg discoumn rane dia seifecrs the ssuer's borrowmng rate as at the end of the
sovalue are conswdered 1o be ar G vado

reportng penod. These mares are consdered e wotleer the market rate of serest and henee the carrn

Loans, éash and bank balances, trade recenvalslos, other financial assers, trade pavaldes amd other Bnanood Babalines e Cae valuds that appeosaee 1 their carrying amounts due to thetr short-term

matun
i1} Foreign currency risk

Exposures wo currency gnchangw rates anse from the Ca mpany s owverscas salos and poechoes, whch e prmanly deommaied m U5 dollae (0 SEY, Puro (EUR), Great Batun Pound (GBP), Austraban

Dellars (AUDY), Danish Kroner (DKK) and | longRong Dollae (I The Comipany s ot emtered e any Bedgg: imsacton b msgai e foragn exchange Aucianon esk
The company does not have any Financnl Asset amd Fmancial Liabalities wineh s cxposel o foreggn curmaney nisk
b) Credit risk

Credhit sk 15 the nsk of loss that Y ANy wn viistanchng fnanctal mstrumcnts if @ ol rparty e bimali i 1t nlrh_q.sl i [ he DAY s Ch sl 1o eredin msk anses Il‘l'.l}ul‘l_\' from teade recewvables/
unbulled revenue and other fimancial assets,
Other financal assets like seeunty deposits, loand and bank deposits are mostle wah emplovees, govemmsent Liodies wnd Danks and henec, the ©ompany does not expeer any ceediensk wath respect 1o these
financial assets.
As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Classes of financial assets

Teade receivables 050 WELT
Cash and bank balances LR (R,
Uther fnancial assets LA K37
Laoans
The [_'-e,-m-p;m- ;_-ununuuusl:r monitoes difaules OF customens and other counterparoes, whennfied eadver sdivcheally or Dy the Company, and acoporaies thes i formation wito s credat misk controls. The
Company’s policy 15 to transact oaly with counterpartics who are haghly ervdiwwerthy whiseh ave assessod Dasaad om ineral diae diligerioy gt
(S
| ‘-....' _'. \ \
ol




Trade receivables, Investments and loans
Trade recervables are typucally unsecured and are denved from revenue from customer Crodin esk o beon oy
creditworthiness ol the customer to whom the Company grangs credit teoms e oormnl course ol buaness

il B thie Comgny thvugh proper approvals which continuously monitors the

vantly amd evaluanng the risk associated with the

Investments and Loans represents amounted invesicd s subsadaary compames. The Comgrany monio e the peelirmnanice ol e Company <
mvestment.

Cash and bank balances and investments

The credit nsk for cash and cash uqun".n]u!l:\_ Yl deposats and mwtoal fids are conscdond meghmblo, since the eommeipisics i tuputalsle Laiiks wath hly.h n.|u;|.|1t|.' external credn ratmgs and ihe
company 1s in the process of constantly evalustmg the nsk assoemted with the mvesinen

Other financial assets

Other fmancial assets mamly comprises of securiy §
assessed by the Company for eredit sk on s contimuous basis

avs i relabon 1o contracts executed and are

wostts and othor ads anees whicly ae siven o leoders, Cnedigors Liinllosds o othice goncinimental e

Expected eredit loss ent
Trade receivables, contract assets and loans
Inv respect of other financial assets meludmy ryestmentsand loans, the management as perfommed o comprehensive gssesstent of cnedn sk assocated, akang mio consderanon histoneal crisdit loss

CXPURLAET, CUTENT LCONOmIc condinons, and any relevant quabintwve fctors Based o thes evaluatson, i bas been derermmed thag, as of the reporning date, there sono symificans nsk of credit impaiement

necessitatmy the recogmmon of an PCL provison for these assets

iy, ankd mcorporates this mfonmation ko s ecredit ask comols, The

The Company comtmuously monors defialis of customers and other coumerparmes, alomitivd enbior mdividaally ar by e ©omyg

Company's policy 15 to transact only wath counterparies who are highly credhiws

v owhich are assessed based omomieral due dilyggence pammeters,

v conandered 11c};l|g\bll:. simce the coumerpammes ane repitalsle baoks wah ughe quediy exiernal crede ratugs:

The credi nsk for cash and bank balances

Uther financial assets m:u'n]_\' COmprises of pental dupuisits, secunty LJcpumh anal lowos which dre g o lamllomds o vhwr goyemmenid eticws m relanon o contracts exccuted and related partics an

assessed by the Company for credit nsk on a contmuous basis.

With respeet w0 trade secewvables) unbilled revenue;, the Company has comstinuted rean 1o seview the recewvables o perodse bases and 10 ke necessary nutigatons, wherever r|:|.|1.mmi The Compiny

creates allowance for all unsecured recervabdles based on hifeime expected credi loss |

The following table summanzes the change i the loss allowande measurcd usmg [0

31-03-2025 | 31-03-2024
Uhpening balance 42401 2421
Amount provided during the vear S.bits |
Amount reversed dunng the vear
Closing balance 37.40 240G
¢) Liguidity risk

Lagundity misk is that the Company maght Lo wialy et its obligatons, The Company smammages s gaidiny aeeds b momitaning seheduled delae servicing payments for Tong-tweem financial kabilines as|
well as forecast eash miflows and ourflows due in day v day busmess. The dae wsaed e avalvag e cosh fows s oot wath thae waed o the contractual maturity analysis below. Liquadiy neods any
1 the business needs. Net cish reyuiremcnis are compared o)

thile, quarteel v, and veade busis depaendn

monitored in vanous ome bands, on a davo day and week-tooweck bases, ax well s omeaon
available borrowing facilities in order to deternume headroom or any shoafalls Phis analvasshows thar avalible Doreowng Gadhines are expected o be suffioent over the lookour penod.

The Company's objective 15 to maintun cash and bank’s short term crcdu Geeilinags s meet s Diuadiny requmrenwents Bor 30 day peniods s mimmiom This objective was met for the reporting penods.
Fundimg for long-term hquidity needs saddinonally secured by an adeguaie amowst of commaned credin Geilinges
di il use of shon wem bommowmes The Company assessed the concentration of nsk with respect 1o

The Company's objeetve i to mamtam a balinee bevween eononuy of funding and Besibaliny thee
refinancing its debit and concluded st 1o be low The Company has aceess 1o a0 sul et vioets of sources of Tundhigg and debe matunmg wabon 12 monihs can be mlled over with existing lenders,

As at 31 March, the Company’s non dervanve financial habiliies have contecal maueies s summinsed Dol

As at 31 March 2025

Particul Within Mure than 12 munihs
arteiiim 12 months
Barrowings [ 279.4)
Trade Payables Wik

| 447 12915

Lease Liabihes
Other imancral habibnes

As at 31 March 2024

Wk Muore 12 month
Particulars i "::;,., are than 12 monihs
Bormowmgs fardd
Trade Payables |

[EER]

Lease Lialuhties
Oither fimancial halwhtses

JHENNAI 5|
: <




37 Fair value measurement
a)  Financial instruments by category

All financnld assets and financal habahoes are measured aramornsed cost as ar the reporing date. The Company considers the carmving value of the finaneial assets and financal labilities as an approximate

estimiite of the fur value

TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
9,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Amount in Indian 2 in Lakhs , except otherwise naud]

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March:

Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 3 March 2024
Amortised Cost Carrying Value ﬁ:‘ﬁ' Amortised Cost Carrying Value r:;r‘:a:;‘

Financuil asscis
Trade recovables T BT 979 WKLY
ash and cash equivalents 895 RUS 1992 19.92
Ohthier fnancal assens 0 891 37 837
Loans
Total financial assets 1,008.36 1,008.36 938.08 938.08
Financial liabilities
Isoeromwangs T61.42 Th142 639,73 639.73
Lazase Laabsilites 148 85 148.83 164,89 166,89
Irade payables k03 K05 121,77 121.77
Other financal lalwlines - .
Total financial labilities 1,278.33 1,278.33% 94839 048.39

1} Managemeni consuders amortsed enst for fmancal asser and labidities o approsemate the Faur value,

2) There are noassets reeogmsed ar Level 2 and Level 3 heveurchy of Far value e LA

b)  Fair value measurement hierarchy

The Company reconds cortun financil assets and fnancal labilities at fair value on a recuenng basis. The Company determines fue values based on the price it would receve o sell an asset or pay to
transfer a bbby i an orderly tansacnon berween marker parncopants ar the measurement date and in the princpal or most advanoageous market for that asset or habahty.

The Company holds cortan financial asscis which must be measured usiig the fur value hierarchy and related valuabon mcthmfnlngu's. The guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuabon tcchmqucs based on

whether the snputs to each measurement are shservable or unobservable. Obiservable mputs refleer marker dam obramed from mdependint sources, wiile unobservable mputs refleet the Company's
assumpinms about current market conditioms, The Far value heeraechy also requires an entity to maximuze the use of observable mputs and minimize the use of unobservable mputs when measunng far

vilie

Famancial assers and financal halnlmes measured an fur valoe mthe balance sheet are grouped mio three Levels of fur value hierarchy, These levels ane based on the observalnlity of significant inputs 1o

> Level I: Ouoted prices {unadpusied) i actve mackees for sdentical assets or habihibes

> Level 2 Inpuis other than quoted paces meluded wathin Level 1 that are observable for the asser or lability, esther divectly o sndirectly

> Level % Unobservable inputs for the asset or halhty.

Stece the Company does not have any fnancial asset or lability which is carvied at FVIPL and FVTOCT except Quaoted Investments, reporting of Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 eategones of determiming

farr value 1 not appheable.




TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
91,5TH FLOOR , INVESTWELL Centre GN Chetty, T.Nagar , Chennai
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in_Indian ¥ in Lakhs , except otherwise stated)
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39.1

39.2

Additional Regulatory Disclosure Requirement

Details of Immovable Property not held in Name of Company
The Company does not have sy Immovable Property whaose tide deeds are notin the name of the company.

Revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment
The o mmipany has not revalued its Property Plant & I"‘.'uipmmr dunng the current year.

Revaluation of Intungible Assets
‘The company has not revalued 1ts |nr:|11gel'_l|a,' Asset dunng the curment year,

Loans Granted 1o Related Parties
The Company has not advanced loans to related partes ag on 31-03-2025 exceeding the specificd himits ag prescribed under seenon 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 20013,

Capital Work in Progress®

Capital Work in Progress Aging Schedule

Capneal Work mn Progress Agang Schedule

There are no eapstal work-in-progress dunng the year.

Caparal work in progress C mpletion Schedule
There are no capital-work-m progress, whose completion are overdue or hag exceeded it cost compared o its omggnal plan.

Intangible Assets Under Development
a) For Intangible assets under development, following ageing schedule shall be given:

Net Book Value 3/31/2025 3/31/2024

Intangble Assets Under Development 2323 23239

Note:

dﬁt;;ﬁ;ﬁ;’:‘&g&k MRS Ml Less than 1 year 1-2 years Total

As at 3 st March 2025 23239 23239
As at 3t March 2024 23239 . 232.39

b} For Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared 1o its original plan, the following Intangible assets

under development completion schedule shall be given:
There are no capital-work-in progress, whose eompletion are overdue or has exceeded its cost compared o its ooginal plan.

Benami Property
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been nitiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benam property,

Thie company has not submitted any quartedy stock statemient to banks or financial institwition ax on 31st March 2025 and 2024

Willful Defaulter
The eompany is not a declared willful defaulier by any bank or financial msutanon or other lender,

Relationship with Struck off Companies:
The Company do not have any transaction with the Struck off € :nmp.'lllil::L

Registration of Charges:
I'here are no-charges or sausfacnon yee to be regstered wath Registrar of Compamies beyond the statutory penod.

Compliance with Number of Layers of Companies
Since the company does dot have Liyers of holding bevond preseabed hmit , the disclosure of number of layers prescabed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companics

Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restnction on number of Layers) Rules)) 2017 i aot apphcable.




39.3 Rarios

Ve Varance From)
. N 3/31/2025 3/31/2024
Particulars Formula / March 24 to March| Reason for variance®
Ratio Ratio 25
Current assets/  Current
Current ratis j 1.45 1.83 1120
liabhines
Diebt-cyuty ratio _’”Hl deiol/ Shscholiccs L6 (LRT 13,200
- Pijuaty
MNet Profits after taxes = o .
.l _' S ; Profit has been increased during
: Preference Dividend (i " :
Retarn on ity eatio .““.” J '\\l""i!" .31 .18 10,77 the current year mmpnrud (8]
Sharcholder's Fguty [PECYIEE YERT
(86 { pods sold O
Inventory turnover ratu ast of poods sl R NA
; galea/ Average Inventory
Net  Crede Sales/ Revenue from Operation is
Trade receivables turmover mtio Averagee Accounts 355 4.300 .17 {increased duning the current

Reeevable year compared to previous year

Purchases 18 decreased dunng
K62 15.22] “(L43 | the current year compared to
previcus year

Ner Credic Purchases/

Trade pavables tumover ratio :
r ; Average Trade Payables

MNet  Sales/  Average Revenue from Operation s
Operating workmg Capatal turmover o [Operatng Working 5.89 4.74 (.24 inercased dunng the current
Capital year compared to previous year
Profit has been increased during
Net profit et Net Profit/ Net Sales 0.10) 0.04 L44]the current year compared to
previous year
471101110} L LR R L L] T TTTIT ITA% DOCCTT LTSt
Retum on capital employed .Im.l : :-.Iu.r:x.f Capatal 032 122 045 dunng lh-;: ::u:.!c:.l :,'r.':.r i

365/ Debtors  Tumnover
e Likys ratio 102,68 B4.81

365/ Creditors Tumover

Creditor days REE 4235 23,90/
. : " 365/ Waorking Capital
Waorking Captal diays ‘Lurnover-catio 6193 76.95

394 Compliance with approved schemes of Arrangements: )
The company has no approved scheme of areangements as on 31-03-2025 by the Competent Authonty i terms of sectons 230 1o 237 of the Compames Act, 2013,

39.5 Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

a) The company hll;j ot pcdvanged g loaned armvested funds oo anv e thurn&niunﬁ or enfities wath the rmmndigf I;I?l l}l'ul‘ilnmrm‘:d'
1 ‘I)m_-n ¥ Oor 0 m_-ulj}' jend or invest in ofher '|'|t.‘I'T€III'IS or ennbies wennhed i any manner whalsoever DY o on -h ol the :nmp.'ln:\'

1) Provide any guarantee, sccunty or the like 1o or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

nfﬁ?r’:'!rh.nrc Beneficnaries) or

{whether recorded in writing or otherwise)

b} “Ihe company has not received funds from persons or entitics, including foreygn entines (Funding I‘;mg-{ with the undcrstmdinf; ¢
‘unding Party  (Ulumate Benefioanies) or

1) Darcetly or mdirectly fend or wvest i other persons or entiies identified m any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
u) Prov wle any guarantee, secunty or the ke on behalf of the Ulimate Bene ficianes.

40 Undisclosed Income
Thee company has oot surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as mcome in the books of accounts in the tax asscssments under the Income Tax Act,

1961 (43 of 1961) as ineome dunng the year and m previous year.

As per our cepot of geen dare amsched

Foar and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR TRENDLOUD DIGITAL INDIA PRIVATE

REUKUMARAN
Director
DIN;OR I TTS4%

Due © (18092025
UDIN. 2562371 3BMMHMFO63T




ANNEXURE A

Content and OTT Youtube and Social Media
Particulars Production Brand Solutions and BTL Management Other Income Unallocated Total
24-25 23-24 24-25 23-24 24-25 23-24 24-25 23-24 24-25 23-24 24-25 23-24

1 Segment Revenue

Revenue from Operations 8412 235.13 1,697.11 1,055.78 1,596.18 1,919.64 . - - - 337741 321055
Other Income - - - - - - 0.54 63.23 5.06 - 5.60 63.23
Total Segment Revenue 84.12 235.13 1.697.11 1,055.78 1,596.18 1,919.64 0.54 63.23 5.06 - 33831 327378
2. Segment Expenses

Direct Cost 6.69 76.80 1,217.98 605,55 BB6.25 1,556.06 & - - - 2111m 223841
Employee Benefits Expenses-Allocated 62.79 7217 186.97 124.80 363.73 202.32 - 59.62 - 135.58 61348 59448
Other Expenses - - 19.20 - 54.36 - - - 15.23 116,37 B8.79 11637
Total Segment Expenses 69.47 148.98 1,424.14 730.34 1,304.44 1,758.38 - 59.62 15.23 251.95 1,813.28 2,949.27
3. Segment Results before Interest & Taxes, Depreciation
&Ammortization 14.65 86.15 27297 325.44 291.74 161.26 0.54 3.61 110.17) 1251.95) 569.72 32451
Depreciation & Ammortization - - 74.20 77.29 74.20 77.29
4. Segment Results before Interest & Taxes 14.65 B6.15 272.97 325.44 291.74 161.26 0.54 3.61 (329.25) 495.52 247.22
Interest Expenses 98.20 94,06 98.20 94.06
5. Segement Profit/(loss) before Exceptional Item 14.65 86.15 27297 325.4 291.74 161.26 0.54 3.61 {98.20) (423.31) 397.33 153.15
Add: Extraordinary income i
Less: Extraordinary expenses - 5 -

6. Segment Profit / (Loss) before Tax 14.65 86.15 27297 325.44 291.74 161.26 0.54 3.61 {98.20) (423.31) 39733 153.15
Less : Current Tax {100.56) (48.20) {100.56) (48.20)
Less : Income tax earlier years (0.A4T) (047) -
Less : Deferred Tax 4833 30.21 4833 wn2n
7. Segement Profit/(Loss) after Tax 14.65 86.15 27297 325.44 291.74 161.26 0.54 3.61 (150.90) 1441300 344.62 135.16
Net Profit before Tax 1465 8615 27297 325.44 291.74 161.26 054 361 (98.20) (423.31) 39733 153.15
Net Profit before Tax Ratio 017 0.37 0.16 0.31 0.18 0.08 1.00 0.06 .12 0.05
Segment Assets 300.85 267.90 127.79 21444 690.06 - - - 969.74 630,96 2,778.50 1,779.75
Segment Liabilities 3943 17.37 59.87 101.37 192.07 3.02 - - 7237 50752 1,207.14 632.31
Depreciation/Amortisation Expenses 74.20 7729 74.20 7729
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